-}

N0 00000 8s5s §

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekur  [Jwar =[] mal

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number) -

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

AR AR AN

600162611296




address change Page 1 of 1

Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 11:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. address change

Thanks, | M 0\000000‘;35 6%/

Mike
Internet Access

From: D'Alise, Christy A. [mailto:CADALISO@volusia,k12.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 11:33 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

| am writing to request an address change for our annual report notification by mail. Our non profit corporation is
South East Volusia Little League Inc. Our FEI number # is 205313546. My name is Christy D'Aliso and | am the

Secretary. Please send the reminder to 2522 Crange Tree Drive Edgewater, Florida 32141,
Please send me an email confirmation letter me know you received the change.

Thank you,

Christy D’Aliso

This communication and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this emall in error, please notify Support Services at custserv@volusia.k12..us.

Under Florida law, our e-mail addresses and communications are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address and message content
refeased in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this system. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
Thank You
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